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Melissa

From: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 April 2025 19:56

To: : Gezelle Oakes

Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - KINO11;1744808712918

Hein Swanepoel
National Logistics Manager

, o +27(11) 746 4245
H A L E W O O D 84 hein@halewood.co.za
SOUTH AFRICA

61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07

POGUES

DISCLAIMER The lnformatlon contained in this communlcatlon from the sender of. this email is confidential and may be Iegally privileged. It is
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any dlsclosure copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From Mlcrosoft Power Automate <f|ow noreply@mlcrosoft com>
Sent: Wednesday, 16 April 2025 18:20
To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

. . Subject: Request Upliftment - KIN011;1744808712918

Power Automate

Request Upliftment - KIN011;1744808712918

Requested by Vuyo Nkente <Vuyo.Nkente@halewood.co.za>

Person Requesting Approval: Vuyo.Nkente@halewood.co.za

Customer Account Number: KINO11
Reason for upliftment: LEAKERS




Description: 0 - The stock is as a result of leakages on Belgravia
dry lemon 440ml 10 cases v~

Arranged with: Matt Mulholland 0824927769

Warehouse to uplift: HS

Date Created: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 1:07 PM GMT

, R ject >
ejec wﬂa

View this Approval on the Power Automate Portal here

Get the Power Automate app to receive push notifications and grant approvals from anywhere. Learn more

Did you find this email heipful Yes No
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- Microsoft Corporat:on One Microsoft Way, Redmond WA 98052 _ng%O)/@

m@;@

eyJhbGciOiJSUzITNilsimtpZCl6ljJJGNDhFNUE3NJAONEU 1RDETMUMOQTgwQkQ2NUYzNOMyRDMyMjgONTYiLCJO
eXAIQiJKV1QiLCJIANWMIOINSUIIcIRDQOJWV2dBdOICQWAIVGZBY 1pHSkROa1ZRcDhkdVdCZOFBQNhrWWEQUS
CZ2txaGtpRzI3MEJBUXNGQURCRU1STXdFUVILQ1pJbWIaUHIMRTFCR1JZRFIwSkTNUk13RVFZSONaSW1pWIBSTE
dRQkdSWURRVTFGTVJnd0ZNnWURWUVFERXc5QIRVVWATVZVtY2 1FZ1TEWRWANRFV3SGhjTk1gVXdNekV5TURNM
ES6QTNXaGNOTWpVdO9UQTRNRGcwTnpBM1dqQXZNUzB3S3dZRFZRUURFeVIWYVhBdOxXVnRZV2xzYzJsbmltb
HVaeTVtYkc5MOxtMXBZMOp2YzISbWRDNWpiM|B3Z2dFaU 1BMEdDU3FHUOIIMORRRUJBUVVBQTRIQkR3QXdnZ0
VLQWIJQkFRQ2IpbINQS3IwSGZWSOFSL2NNNNNDZFVuR0TmTTRkZXgyeC90T3BEOTB5a2R6UMEXYOCObIVRZXY4
QXJQVIZIdnQ3Y2ZYaTFXNVIDTDhvZVNJUSt0alUxVWRIiaWVvcGIKdVN4WIdOM2hRRGFjRIRubHZHWUhobIM3Ykx
xM1YrU3gvZGsxejB4YTlyVzBQSIo2L10yVOdkQXFrTGexRIhXWW9IDeDVIcjNOa3hLc302cWNLTGO04eXI3Q3YvZ2NK
Q3UwWQONFUW1xazZPUzUwclQyUHZaV1FWMHFCQUNPazh3c3p5ekVyQWQ4b0t 1VTNNZzBZcjI5WVISbEZmeTQz
VGVZM2w1bXkONFpVRIFMOWpWMO000cjRWM 1RWeFkrRUNneU53ZVFCZGdCaWILRVFBbEdQOTV2¢ckITRES3UjYS
aTA5ZERZaEIMektIZEwOTIRhMy9SekowaDQ1QWANQkFBR2pnZ INyTUIJRXB6QWS5CZ2tyQmdFRUFZSTNGUWSF
R2pBWU1Bb0dDQ3NHQVFVRKJ3TUINQWIHQONZROFRVUZCdO1DTUQWRONTcOdBUVFCZ2pjVkJ3UXdNQzRHSm
[IzZROFRUUINamNWQOIhUTR3MkUxYI10aFBHTFBvV2IzUmJPbIJLQINWDVIVXVGckprMEFNRmtBZOVITUIQNI3WUILC
1ICQIFVSEFRRUVNZOcS5TUNQNVUQmMPCZ2dyQmdFRKJRY3dBb 1pYYUhSMGNEb3ZMMK55YkM 1dGFXTnliM0O52W
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~ 2 Strelitzia Street . ’ 2 Strelitzia Street

Braelyn . Braelyn
East London " East London
5201 r ' 7 . 5201

043 743 4557 043 722 1981

Warehouse@mjpres.co.za Brewmaster Trust East-London

REQUEST FOR CREDIT - CR296854 2025-04-25 08:22:29
LOAD SHEET Reference - LSID , DATE Delivered -
Reg. No. Truck Description Load Capacity Driver Name Dispatcher Checker

Reason for Credit: Packaging - glue etc.
Customer Name: KING BOTTLE STORE BUFFAL

Brief Description of Credit:

Principal Customer Code:

Doc. Date: 2025-04-22 Doc.Ref: UPLKINO1117 GRV: § Credit Type: Upliftment Invoice Amt: R0

Stock Code Stock Description Unit Packsize - Reason Code Reason Batch QTyY
HBELGINDLEM44  BELGRAVIA DRY LEMON CAN (24 X 440ML} cs . "_j;’«i X 440ML R7 Packaging - glue et 10
Total Number of Items to be credited on Decument Ref: UPL KINO11 1744808712918 (1 Product Type) 10

Authorized by: é% 11

[date] A




Your Vat No.

vnrGGREYT&EBUFFRSTS KING BOTTLE STORE
vnr GREY & BUFF STS
KING WILLIAMS TOWN KING WILLIAMS TOWN

043 643 3646

KINO11 HS 80837163 VN 07/05/25

BELGINDLEM440ML 10.000BELGRAVIA GIN & DRY LEMON RTD CA421.74L @ 5%

10.000-

TERMS

4090.88-

4704.51-

80204660

4217.40-

613.63-

CASH




